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Via E-Mail Only

Bill Schully, Manager

Field Engineering & Operations
DIRCTV
WRSchully@DIRECTV.com

Re: WIYC (TV), Troy, Alabama, FCC Fac, # 62207. Mandatory Carriage &
- Stream Issue Resolved

Dear Mr. Schully:

We represent WIYC, Inc., the Licensee of WIYC (TV), Montgomery, Alabama
(“Station”) located in the Montgomery-Selma, Alabama DMA. My client received a letter
dated October 17, 2014 from DIRECTV regarding mandatory carriage. In the letter,
DIRCETYV indicates that it has ceased carrying the Station due to an “on-going stream
issue in the station’s signal”. On February 2, 2015 we notified you that the Station was
conducting testing on the equipment to determine and correct any problems with the
equipment at the Station.

Please be advised that the Station has concluded the equipment check and that
everything is operating correctly. Please consider this letter as notice that the Station is
requesting the resumption of mandatory carriage of DirectTV must carriage and streaming.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact

this Office. -
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n C. Trent

cc: Neal Ardman, President, WIYC, Inc.



